City of Tetonia
Tetonia City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 12th, 2023 @ 7PM



OPEN MEETING

- Call to order by Mayor Schindler at 7:00 PM
- Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Brent Schindler.

Roll Call by City Clerk. In attendance is: Cody Green, Ryan Bonilla, Aaron Hansen, Blaine Ball and Brent Schindler.

Also in attendance is City attorney Bart Birch and Public Works Director Clint Moulton.

Public in attendance: Ryan Vestal, Cindy Riegel, Rob Marin and Danielle Clegg.

Public Comment, limited to 3 minutes per person

Mayor Schindler opened up for public comments.

Ryan Vestal stood to ask about the lack of road maintenance on Jorgensen. He also wanted to voice his complaint about a property on Jorgensen who has placed buckets and now a big log to be used as a temporary fence line. Ryan said that the buckets cause unnecessary obstructions and he also stated that he was almost in a vehicle accident that involved another car trying to swerve away from the bucket fence line that has been set up.

PUBLIC HEARING: None

Action Items

Teton County Targhee Presentation by Cindy Riegel and Rob Marin- No Action

Rob Marin and Cindy Riegal reviewed a presentation that gives information on the proposed improvements to the Targhee ski Resort and talked through all the potential issues it could lead to for the Idaho side towns.

No motion needed.

ARPA Funding/Meters -Action

Hansen moves to approve the remaining \$22,389.68 to be spent on new and updated meters and radio reads. Green seconds. Motion approved.

Consent Agenda-Action

November 2023 Claims-

Ball moves to approve November claims as presented. Hansen seconds. Motion passed.

• November 2023 Minutes-

Green moves to approve the November minutes with clerical edits and the addition of "by phone" in the attendance section for Hansen and Green. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed.

Past Due Accounts-

Past due accounts were discussed. No motion needed.

Staff Report Review-Verbal reports given by Clerk and PW.

Enforcements/ Compliance Updates- Action

- Alleyways Parking signs have been requested by a business owner. Discussion of what signs can be posted and where was made.
 - Jorgenson Alley- Discussion was made of the legality of a bucket fence line. A survey may be needed to define exact property lines.
- Cars in Snow Zones- Public Works will tag obstructions of the snow plow path after it snows.

Discussion-

Mayor Updates-

- Mayor Schindler reminded the Council to complete their Know Be4 cyber security, training.
- Updates given on the completion of the Blue Cross Foundation grant process. This money will be allotted to Main Street
 Updates.
- Mayor updated regarding a high school project that will include a donation of a handmade bike rack by senior students.
 Blue Cross will fund the materials for this project.

Council Training- Proper Recusing

A quick discussion was made of the proper way for a Councilman to recuse themselves from a topic if needed.

Engineer Contracting Review-

Sunshine Engineering was unable to attend the December meeting and has been rescheduled for the January Council meeting. A review of the services offered, contract types and the need for a City Engineer was discussed.

Event Updates-

Adjourn Meeting-

Tetonia's annual Snow Plane Rally will be held on January 20th, 2024. The annual Gingerbread House contest is currently happening.

Executive session per IC74-206 to discuss personnel- Action

Hansen moves to go into executive session by roll call vote per IC74-206 to discuss personnel. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed. By roll call vote: Green-Yes, Ball-Yes, Hansen-Yes, Bonilla-Yes.

Executive session begins at 9:01 pm.

Hansen moves to adjourn, Ball seconds. Meeting ends at 9:10 PM.	

Brent Schindler / Mayor	Date	Jacquelyn M Beard / Clerk	Date